
From: Hilty, Michael
To: Oldroyd, Shelby Q.; Folden, H; Bomser, Joshua
Cc: Panero, Wendy; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
Subject: Re: Human Nutrition 2210
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 1:04:46 PM

Good Afternoon,
 
On Monday, March 1st, the Natural and Mathematical Sciences Panel of the ASC Curriculum
Committee reviewed a course change proposal for Human Nutrition 2210.
 
The Panel did not vote on the proposal as they would like the following points addressed: 

The Panel reviewed this course and the proposed additional 1 credit hour, and do not
find the additional content to meet the threshold of an additional one (1) credit hour of
an experiential learning component. In order to give more specific detail of what the
Panel is looking for, the Panel highly recommends utilizing the forms recently released
by OAA to help guide the process of submitting a course under the new GE program,
found at (on page 19 begins the Natural Sciences
section) https://oaa.osu.edu/sites/default/files/uploads/general-education-
review/new-ge/ge-foundations-submission.pdf.
Additionally, the Panel would like to mention that, if the intention is to utilize the
grandfathering process to submit this course under the new, upcoming GE, then this
course would need to indicate that it has a laboratory component with it.
The Panel would like to suggest perhaps creating assignments for the course that do
not utilize the service Proctorio, as ODEE has stopped recommending this tool being
used. The program has been linked to several privacy issues, is not fully ADA compliant,
and has been shown to increase student anxiety.
Please reach out to Wendy Panero, faculty chair of the Natural and Mathematical
Sciences Panel, to set up a time to speak before resubmission. This will be the most
efficient way to clear up any confusion surrounding the Panel’s expectations and
feedback.

I will return Human Nutrition 2210 to the department queue via curriculum.osu.edu in order to
address the Panel’s requests.
 
Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Panel, please feel free to contact Wendy
Panero (faculty Chair of the NMS Panel; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.
 
Best,
Michael

Michael Hilty
Curriculum and Assessment Assistant
The College of Arts and Sciences
164 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
330-442-7258 Mobile
hilty.70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu
Pronouns: he/him/his

From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q. <oldroyd.2@osu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:02 PM
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Cc: Panero, Wendy <panero.1@osu.edu>; Haddad, Deborah <haddad.2@osu.edu>; Vankeerbergen,
Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>; Hilty, Michael <hilty.70@osu.edu>
Subject: Human Nutrition 2210
 
Dear Professors Folden and Bomser,
 
On Monday, January 11, the Natural and Mathematical Sciences Panel of the ASC Curriculum
Committee reviewed a course revision proposal for Human Nutrition 2210.
 
The Panel did not vote on the proposal as they would like the following points addressed: 

The Panel did not see the justification for the credit hour change. There did not seem to be
significant changes in the syllabi. The Panel recommends providing additional information on
what is being changed about the course in order to add the additional credit hour, such as
added course topics or materials.
The Panel has questions regarding the effective date of this course as the course change sheet
states SP21 but the submitted syllabus states AU22. If this course is to be effective in AU22,
the Panel would like to suggest changing the effective date on the course change sheet to
AU22 and submitting the course under the new GE category.
Please wait for instructions from the Office of Undergraduate Education and ULAC regarding
the placement of the course in the GE. Further information about what is expected for
courses in each category of the new GE and to what extent courses in the current GE can be
grandfather in is forthcoming.

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
 
Best wishes,
Shelby
 
Shelby Oldroyd
Curriculum and Assessment Assistant
College of Arts and Sciences
154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210
Phone: 614-292-6248
http://asccas.osu.edu
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